Muhammad Tayyab Rasheed

Assistant Supervisor (Adm)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



2015 - 2016

About

BQMH

Pak Army , 47 FD Regt Arty Bhimber AJK

Dr. Muhammad Tayyab Rasheed is working as Assistant Supervisor (Adm) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Tayyab Rasheed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) in Arts Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Lahore , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Mess Hav Pak Army , School of Arty Nowshera	2020 - 2021
BHM Pak Army , 47 Fd Regt Arty Bhimber AK	2019 - 2020
Mess Hav Pak Army , 47 Fd Regt Arty Bhimber AK	2016 - 2018